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Dear Mr. !\.uth-

Your letter of Febrnary zst*:, with encloaure,

) =
' a L
"~ has been recelved i ig_- R
The lnterest whlch prompted you to ma.ke this ¥ - .
>

oS
data avatiable to us is indead appreciated. If youveany -2 . '35
additional Informaticn which you belleve would be of value > 3 -
o the FDI, pleaae {2al free to contact represontatives of ou .
olnce located at !21 “outh “h:th Street, -"prlncrﬂeld Hlipols Q2791

D Sincerely yours, e

o S .77 John Edgar Hoover.
TR S or it - Diredtor . .

i 4 = ""4_ - Springneld Enclosures (4 T
COMM FBY ATTENTION SAC: Robert £, Ingram could not be identified i@t Dufiles.
S, - Bufiles rellect lin:ited correspondence from mr Muth;:- Coples of

: lxls letter aud enclosure were forwarded to "ectet Se:ﬁce. :

] NOTE: Muth gives informatxon regardmg Robert €.
ol / " SAR bal (5)

~ Ingram of whom he is suspicious. Iugram has commented
that Cuba is paying for Jack Ruby's altorneys. Muth
- 'alleges that Ingram is "extremely dzmgerous Our Govt."

T3 1r (S mccu,c

‘%8 k?,‘m

e ‘1‘—‘:_'~’.."“_ - : . "' . ’. - »_ ¢ " ."‘ R ‘ LEvI R
T AL N' !l[. 1 x"lJ'TY"’N’D . a 1L%H Conam e '_f "_'-"_‘:"“:‘.‘ ~ T

e e e ; - g - - -— - - —— T —
Tt N N P e A W o e T St \' bR A AU Tl I o SV Wil Lt Tha N

m

.lﬂ



